l BUILDERS EXCHANGE « MINNEAPOLIS 2,
w g , Mvutual Broadcasting System
1130 KG « 505000 WATTS DAYTIME « 25,000 WATTS NIGHTTIME

April 1ég 1956

Mr, Stanwood R. Morss
Route 3
Bradford, Massachusetbts

Dear Mr. Morss:

This verifies your reception of WDGY on April 6, 1956 at
1:34 PM C.S8.T. TWDGY is normally off the air at this
time, but on April 6, 1956, the transmitter engineers
were taking some routine measurements on the transmittere.

Thank you for your letter, we are always interested
in reports of distant reception.

truly gours,
T

Kenneth E. Larson
Transmitter Chief



